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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X - Northern Mindanao

DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORTE
Gov. A. Quibranza Prov’l. Gov’t. Compound
Pigcarangan, Tubod Lanao del Norte
(063)227 — 6633, (063)341 — 5109
lanao.norte@deped.gov.ph

DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. ié , . 2020

To: OIC - CHIEF EDUCATION SUPERVISOR, Curriculum and Implementation Division
CHIEF EDUCATION SUPERVISOR, Schools Governance and Operations
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
DIVISION OFFICE PERSONNEL
ALL OTHERS CONCERNED
This Division
From: EDILBERTPD L. OPLENARIA, CESO V
Schools Dlvision Superintendent I\
Subject: CORRIGENDUM OF DIVISION LEVEL ON-SITE SBM VALIDATION SCHEDULE
Date: March 3, 2020

1. This pertains to the scheduled SBM On-site Validation on March 3-5, 2020 for
Tagoloan, Salvador, Munai, Pantar and Pantao Ragat districts as specified in Division
Memorandum No. 43, 5.2020 dated January 30, 2020. The schedule for all schools to
be validated on those days will be moved from March 3 to March 24, 2020, March 4
to March 25, 2020 and March 5 to March 26, 2020.

2. The above changes are made due to the ISO 9001:2015 Surveillance Support Activities
on March 3-5, 2020. All schools not included in the list of SBM On-site validation are
advised to contact LadyAnn L. Cabahug, SBM Coordinator for final schedule thru
cellular phone no. 09350617424.

3. All other provisions on Division Memorandum No. 43, 5.2020 are still in effect.

4. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this memorandum is highly enjoined.
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